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MEMORANDUM FOR: C/BCS/GL: i ' o . ...
A c/os/smn.&rxa R

FROM: £ !
: " paralegal Specialist Co
Litiga:ion Division. 0GC

SUBJECT: v N&zi War Crimes Investigations -

— v~

1. Imn accordance w:lth the at:t:ached letter dated 26 April
1993 from OSI Special Assistant John X. Russell, the o:tice of
Special Investigations, Departmant of Justice, intends to
mzitu:e denaturalization or deportation proceedings agains:
gubject individual. Please aeau::h yaur records for the £oumd.ng
informption relevant to:

NAME: KLYMKIW, H&lter M. ,

ARA: Wolodymyr/Volodymyr m.mv

proB: November 23, 1920 - Lwow, Poland (now b'viv, Ukrzine) |

a. Intcrmatian ccncerni.ng activities by tha
individusl between 1833 and 1945 which would indicate
membership in the Naz! parxty, 88, Weffen 85, or quialing
governments established under Germzn occupation; and

b. All informetion ccncarning gubject’s imigrar.ion
to the United States and Ezturalizetion. .o

. 2. If there is any such infomtim, the handling and
release of such information to the Deparmm: of Justice will be
fully coordinated with your at!!ice.._ L

. 3. Please respond to chia requem: by 26 May 1993. If you
have any qnestions. pleaee ccntact: the undersigned on x7613a.
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